From: Fazzino, Chelsea

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Larry.Gremminger@energyTransfer.com

Cc: Hohenstein, John; Henning-Dudley, Desiree; Staron, Richard
Subject: SPLP HDD No. $3-0320, Herman O.W. Drive

Good afternoon Larry,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me on the phone this morning. As | mentioned, upon my review of the HDD
analysis for the HDD 320, | have the following comments and am requesting that you provide additional information to
address them.

s Section 4.1 of the Hydrogeologic Reevaluation Report attachment states that based on water level
measurements, the drilling plan should account for the occurrence of a potential groundwater discharge at the
northwestern entry/exit once the pilot boring is completed. It does not appear that this issue was specifically
addressed in the drilling plan; it is recommended a plan of action be incorporated into the drilling plan, and that
sufficient staff are on-site when the boring is nearing completion.

* Regarding the last bullet point in the Conclusion section of the HDD analysis: The discussion of small/large LOCs
is not specific, the reasons for which you explained on the phone. DEP requests that a responsible professional
be on site to manitor the LOCs and make a determination as to which LOCS will require remediation.

If you would like to discuss this further, feel free to give me a call.

Thanks,
Chelsea

Chelsea Fazzino, P.G. | Licensed Professional Geologist
Department of Environmental Protection | Southeast Regional Office
2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA 19401

Phone: 484.250.5791 | Fax: 484.250.5961

www,dep,pa.gov.
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